

School Health Advisory Council Minutes

Waco ISD SHAC meeting, February, 17, 2022 @ 12:00; WISD Boardroom

In attendance: Jonathan Grant, Kayla Mize, Beth Olsen, Pam Fischer, Dr. Susan Kincannon, Kyle DeBeer, Dr. Joise Gutierrez, Rhiannon Settles, Suzanne Hamikton, Yolanda Williams, Dr. Rachelle Warren, Helen Smith, Larryl Curtis, Kandance Beckham, Joe Emmons, Julia Pennington, Kim Hamilton, Deena Cornblum

- 1. Call to Order and Verification of Agenda Posting: Suzanne Hamilton opened the meeting with the verification of postings and had introductions of all attendees.
- 2. Order of Business: Suzanne Hamilton asked for a co-chair representative again, reiterated that responsibility of SHAC to hold two public meetings for the consideration and review of Health TEKS and asked for the review and approval of the previous SHAC meeting minutes. K. Beckham moved to approve with R. Settles seconding the motion. Additional information was given in regards to sub committees required for both the Health TEKS and Physical Activity & Fitness Planning.
- 3. Informational Items:
 - a. COVID/Vaccine/Shot clinics: Mrs Settles, Director for Health Services, gave a brief update on numbers of active cases of COVID, clinics times/dates and what is offered at the shot clinics that are offered through a partnership with the Waco Health Department (2075 vaccines).
 COVID testing is still ongoing on a daily basis (M-F, 8-5) at the WISD athletic stadium and is open to all members of the Waco ISD community.
 - b. Child Nutrition Services : CNS representatives were present but no update was given.
- 4. Waco ISD Curriculum Items: Curriculum Department
 - a. C&I presentation: Deena Cornblum (Assistant Superinteentdent for Curriculum & Instruction) and Kim Hamilton (Secondary Science Coordinator) presented the groupo with updates to the Health TEKS and how these affect the sex education curriculum for Waco ISD. These changes included additional information relating to reproduction and sexual health: healthy relantionshps. Members received copies of current TEKS and updates were highlighted on documents. During the discussion the following were covered: delivery system of this curriculum, who teaches the curriculum, and what class that the curriculum is taught. Pam

Fischer was able to give input on how the elementary PE teachers incorporate these TEKS. Options for delivery on secondary campuses when a health class is not a part of the schedule.

- b. Sub Committees: (Health TEKS & PAFPS- Physical Activity & Fitness Planning Subcommittee) SHAC members broke into two different sub committees and began discussing in more detail the focus of the sub committees.
- 5. Q&A; Debrief: Suzanne Hamilton called attendees attention back to the whole group to discuss the next meeting's focus. The April 2nd HSAC meeting will continue to have its focus on the Health curriculum and be the 2nd public posting on this topic. The May3rd SHAC meeting will focus on possible recommendations for the Board.
- 6. Adjournment- Suzanne Hamilton officially adjourned the meeting at 1:00 pm.

Next SHAC is on April 2nd, at 12:00 in the Waco ISD Boardroom at 501 Franklin AVe.